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July 8, 2025
TO: CITY COUNCILMEMBERS
FROM: MAYOR MARK FREEMAN

SUBJECT: Appointments to Boards and Committees

The following are my recommendations for appointments to the City of Mesa Advisory
Boards and Committees:

Housing and Community Development Advisory Board — Eleven-member board
including new appointments.

Brett Ranta, District 5. Mr. Ranta is a real estate advisor with AK Commercial Properties.
He obtained an associate’s degree from Maricopa Community College and holds a
Bachelor of Science in urban planning and real estate from Arizona State University. His
first term will expire June 30, 2028.

Scott Kengi Garcia, District 2. Mr. Garcia is a licensed real estate agent in Arizona. He
holds a master's degree in secondary education from Ottawa University, a bachelor’s
degree in political science with a minor in Japanese from Brigham Young University and
he obtained a certification in special education from Rio Salado College. His first term will
expire June 30, 2028.

Transportation Advisory Board — Eleven-member board including new appointments.

Justin Bond, District 1. Mr. Bond is a long-standing employee of Salt River Project (SRP).
He holds a certification in Desert Turf Management from the University of Arizona. His
first term will expire on June 30, 2028.

Tim M. Meyer, District 1. Mr. Meyer retired from the City of Mesa following 27 years of
dedicated service. He holds an associate degree in computer science from Normandale
Community College, and a Bachelor of Arts in Business Administration and Management
from the University of Phoenix. His first term will expire on June 30, 2028.
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